
   

Mississippi Headwaters Board 
Meeting Agenda 

Cass County Board Room Walker, MN  
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88392024797 

  
December 16, 2022 

 10:00 am 
 

 
 

10:00 AM 

 Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

 

10:05 AM Approve/Amend 

 

 Agenda  

 Consent Agenda – November ’22 Minutes & Expenses, Hubbard & MHB MOU 

 

Correspondence 

 

 December Press Release 

 

Planning and Zoning (Actions) 

 

 M12a22- White Variance 

 

 

Action / Discussion Items: 

   

 Executive Directors report- Discussion 

 Recognition of Outgoing Board Members 

 

 

Misc: ☼ Legislature Update (if any) ☼ County Updates 

 

Meeting Adjourned - Thank you 

 

     

Mtgs:  January 27, 2022 10:00 AM- Cass County Courthouse, Walker, MN  



 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 

 

Draft Minutes 

 

Monthly Expenses 

 

 



 

Mississippi Headwaters Board 

November 18, 2022 

Cass County Board Room 

322 Laurel St. 

Brainerd, MN 

Optional interactive technology:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89880373341 

MEETING 

MINUTES 

 

Members present by Roll Call:  Scott Bruns (Cass), Davin Tinquist (Itasca), Ted VanKempen (Hubbard), Dean 
Newland (Clearwater interactive), Mike Wilson (Morrison), Craig Gaasvig (Beltrami), Steve Barrows (Crow 
Wing), Ann Marcotte (Aitkin interactive), and Tim Terrill (Executive Director). 
 
Others Present:  Marcel Noyes (Hubbard SWCD Commissioner), David Barsody, Sharon Peterson (Morrison 
county). 
 
Pledge of Allegiance   
 
Chair Van Kempen asked if there were any additions to the agenda.  Tim said that he would like to add 
Enbridge payment acknowledgement to the agenda due to the fact he received this information yesterday.  
M/S (Barrows/Tinquist) to approve of the agenda.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
M/S (Marcotte/Wilson) to approve of the Consent agenda.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Correspondence 
Tim brought the attention of the board to the press release which entailed the boards conversation with the 
DNR Conservation Focus area coordinator.  Comm. Marcotte thanked Tim for his consistent and length of the 
article on the press releases, and asked if he has any way of knowing if they are being printed in the paper.  
Tim replied that he did not.  Comm. Marcotte said that she will check with the Grand Rapids Herald to see if it 
is being printed. 
 
Planning and Zoning 
 
M11a22- Barsody Variance-  Sharon Peterson from Morrison county planning and zoning gave a brief 
summary of the variance request to the board.  The Barsody’s are requesting to place a roof over their 
outdoor stone stairs in the front of the house which have been eroding due to environmental conditions.  
Sharon explained that the Board of Adjustment passed the variance with the addition being 118 feet from the 
Miss. river.  Tim explained to the board that this is a non-conforming lot where impervious surface is being 
met and asked Sharon if there is a compliant septic.  Sharon said that there is nothing in the staff report about 
the septic, but Morrison county would do an inspection at a later time and pull the permit if there wasn’t.  
M/S (Wilson/Gaasvig) to approve of the Consent agenda.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 



Action/Discussion: 
 

1. 1 Watershed 1 Plan and MHB-  Tim explained to the board that he is looking at holding a meeting with 
state and local partners to determine how MHB will work with 1W1P in more than just an advisory 
committee role.  Tim said he waited a few years to discuss this with the commissioners and 
participated on the advisory committee, and he feels that he and county commissioners are now 
familiar enough with 1W1P to have a robust discussion about this.  Comm. Gaasvig asked which 
1W1P’s is he thinking about, and Tim said that would be part of the questions being asked.  Comm. Van 
Kempen expressed appreciation for Tim participating in 1W1P’s, and that some MHB comm. are on the 
policy committee as well.  Comm. Gaasvig asked what the actionable goal for the meeting be.  Tim said 
he would like agencies to understand what we are, where we are at now, and what programs could we 
be helpful in.   

2. Enbridge Payment Acknowledgement-  Tim explained that the Whiskey Creek project funded by the 
Environmental & Natural Resources Trust fund came to a halt because of mercury contamination of the 
soil.  He said the cost to clean that up would be around $150k.  Tim said he held a discussion with 
Enbridge and they are providing the MHB with the funding for remediation of the site.  Tim said the 
next step is to get an addendum to the appraisal and a purchase order from Good Samaritan by 
12/4/22.  Baxter will have the oversight of the project and MHB will be the fiscal agent.  Comm. 
Barrows said this is a good deal because this was holding up the project.  Comm. Gaasvig asked if the 
funding covers the amount of the clean up, and Tim said that it would based off a study done by HDR 
engineering.  M/S (Barrows/Wilson) to approve of the agreement.  Motion carried unanimously.  
Comm. Marcotte stated that even though the project was stalled due to contamination, she feels it is 
good that it was addressed so that the problem could be resolved from potential further 
contamination of Whiskey Creek and the Miss. river. 

3. December meeting date- Tim asked the board if they could move the regularly scheduled December 
meeting to December 16th to meet our statutory requirement of a variance, and to be more convenient 
for the public.  M/S (Tinquist/Wilson) to approve of the agreement.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 
Executive Directors Report 
 

1. Tim explained that he is attending the Miss. River Brainerd 1W1P advisory committee meeting and is 
making sure the Miss. river has a place in the plan.  He said the process for identifying priority areas is 
similar to the sub watershed process done by the MHB back in 2014.   

2. A Resourcetainment Recap was held last month with Aitkin, Itasca, and Army Corps of Engineers 
(ACOE) to find positives and improvements of each event that was held in the county.  Tim showed the 
group what the MHB is doing to help organizations have successful events.  The Big Sandy ACOE will 
hold a ribbon cutting next year for the opening of their campground which has been closed for 2 years 
due to dam reconstruction.  Local, state, and federal ACOE staff will most likely attend, and it will 
create an opportunity to partner with them on projects in the future. 

3. Tim explained that the discussion with MN-Fish at our last board meeting will most likely result in a bill 
being presented to the legislature for funding of rehabilitation of public water accesses.  The concept is 
clear, but how that is implemented is being defined further by MN-Fish.    

 
 
County or Legislative Updates 
 
Comm. Barrows expressed his opinion that the state legislature not have a repeat performance like the last 
legislative session. 
 



Comm. Marcotte expressed that Aitkin county held negotiations with the union to discuss open range scale 
and benefits.  They agreed upon a three year contract with raises.  Pay and performance will not be part of the 
contract.  Other Commissioners talked about their negotiations in various counties.  Marcotte thanked 
everyone for being on the MHB board, and expressed that she will not be on it next year due to election 
results.  Comm. Barrows said that he prefers the word “not prevail” rather than “loser” as a term for the 
election process.  Discussion about election results ensued from various commissioners.  Comm. Gaasvig said 
that Beltrami county voted to have a new jail.   
 
M/S (Barrows/Wilson) to adjourn.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________    ______________________________     
Chair, Ted VanKempen      Executive Director Tim Terrill    



YTD 

spending/rei

mbursement

Projected 

Budget

% of budget 

spent

Monthly Amount

$23,920.80 $34,855.23 $124,000.00 28.11%

$1,941.60 $2,819.86 $9,000.00 31.33%

$200.00 0.00%

$12,000.00 0.00%

$3,600.00 0.00%

$73.00 $83.00 $83.00 100.00%

$12,000.00 0.00%

LCCMR acquisition $500.00 0.00% competitive reimbursement

Total $25,935.40 $2,902.86 $36,883.00

Monthly Amount

8,351.61$                $36,747.16 $105,064.00 34.98%

$2,492.00 0.00%

500.00$                   $550.00 $2,200.00 25.00%

364.14$                   $47.84 $550.00 8.70%

508.75$                   $426.88 $1,600.00 26.68%

$1,212.47 $3,000.00 40.42%

525.00$                   $2,100.00 $30,000.00 7.00%

226.81$                        $816.12 $1,350.00 60.45%

$750.00 0.00%

Total $10,476.31 $41,900.47 $147,006.00

Governor's DNR grant is always $124K every year

LSOHC grant is around $6K to $8K every year

*The total under revenue does not reflect the $124K because it is a non-competitive grant, and it doesn't always fall in the fiscal year.

Notes

Commissioner Mileage (62720)

Training & Registration Fees 

(63380)

Hotel/Meals/travel exp. (63340)

Office supplies/operations 

(64090)

CW financial

AMC Annual Conference reimbursement

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant 

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grantEmployee Mileage (63320)

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant

MCIT Dividend (58300) MCIT refund

LSOHC grant (53290)

Enbridge program (58300)

telephone, Dropbox renewal, QR code production, briefcase

November SFY'23 Budget Summary

8 county support

AIS reimbursement

Salaries/Benefits 

FICA/Med/PERA/LIFE/LTD/Hlth/

WC(61000)

MHB board Per Diem (62680)

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant 

Governor’s DNR grant (53290)

MCIT insurance/work 

comp/liability (61500) reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant

Guidebook sales (58400) reimbursment for Guidebook sales

enbridge reimbursement

Revenues:

non competitive quarterly reimbursement

LSOHC reimbursement

County Support (52990)

Professional Services (62990)

Miscell. Other revenue (58300)

Expenses: Notes



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2022 11 TO 2022 11

Report generated: 12/09/2022 14:43
User:             KorieW
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      1

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
74830    53290        Natural Resources             
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                  -44,626.96         -44,626.96
                                                             PER 04                  -32,838.24         -77,465.20
                                                             PER 06                   -1,720.12         -79,185.32
                                                             PER 07                  -49,407.87        -128,593.19
 22/11    390 11/03/22  GNI                                                           -29,920.80       -158,513.99
      EFT        DNR1Q-23                                           
                                                                                       
 22/11    393 11/07/22  GNI                                                            -8,454.74       -166,968.73
      EFT        MISSISSIPPI HEADWATERS #1                          
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:               .00       CREDITS:        -166,968.73      NET:        -166,968.73
 
 
74830    58300        Miscellaneous Other Revenue   
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 02                  -42,000.00         -42,000.00
                                                             PER 03                  -44,300.00         -86,300.00
                                                             PER 08                      -83.00         -86,383.00
                                                             PER 09                   -5,000.00         -91,383.00
 22/11    968 11/18/22  GNI                                                               -73.00        -91,456.00
      EFT        MCIT PAYABLES MIS001                               
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:               .00       CREDITS:         -91,456.00      NET:         -91,456.00
 
 
74830    61000        Salaries & Wages - Regular    
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                    5,523.01           5,523.01
                                                             PER 02                    6,012.04          11,535.05
                                                             PER 03                    5,802.46          17,337.51
                                                             PER 04                    5,802.46          23,139.97
                                                             PER 05                    5,802.47          28,942.44
                                                             PER 06                    5,802.46          34,744.90
                                                             PER 07                    8,703.69          43,448.59
                                                             PER 08                    5,802.47          49,251.06
                                                             PER 09                    5,802.48          55,053.54
                                                             PER 10                    5,802.46          60,856.00
 22/11    235 11/04/22  PRJ pr1104 1221104    1221104     1221                          2,901.23         63,757.23
      pay110422  WARRANT=221104  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 22/11    777 11/18/22  PRJ pr1118 1221118    1221118     1221                          2,901.24         66,658.47
      pay111822  WARRANT=221118  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         66,658.47       CREDITS:                .00      NET:          66,658.47
 
 



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2022 11 TO 2022 11

Report generated: 12/09/2022 14:43
User:             KorieW
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      2

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
74830    61200        Active Insurance              
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                    1,709.26           1,709.26
                                                             PER 02                    1,709.26           3,418.52
                                                             PER 03                    1,709.96           5,128.48
                                                             PER 04                    1,709.96           6,838.44
                                                             PER 05                    1,711.36           8,549.80
                                                             PER 06                    1,709.96          10,259.76
                                                             PER 07                    1,709.96          11,969.72
                                                             PER 08                    1,709.96          13,679.68
                                                             PER 09                    1,709.96          15,389.64
                                                             PER 10                    1,709.96          17,099.60
 22/11    235 11/04/22  PRJ pr1104 1221104    1221104     1221                            866.91         17,966.51
      pay110422  WARRANT=221104  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 22/11    777 11/18/22  PRJ pr1118 1221118    1221118     1221                            843.05         18,809.56
      pay111822  WARRANT=221118  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         18,809.56       CREDITS:                .00      NET:          18,809.56
 
 
74830    61300        Employee Pension & FICA       
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                      796.85             796.85
                                                             PER 02                      870.93           1,667.78
                                                             PER 03                      839.18           2,506.96
                                                             PER 04                      839.17           3,346.13
                                                             PER 05                      839.18           4,185.31
                                                             PER 06                      839.17           5,024.48
                                                             PER 07                    1,278.70           6,303.18
                                                             PER 08                      839.18           7,142.36
                                                             PER 09                      839.17           7,981.53
                                                             PER 10                      839.17           8,820.70
 22/11    235 11/04/22  PRJ pr1104 1221104    1221104     1221                            419.59          9,240.29
      pay110422  WARRANT=221104  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       
 22/11    777 11/18/22  PRJ pr1118 1221118    1221118     1221                            419.59          9,659.88
      pay111822  WARRANT=221118  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          9,659.88       CREDITS:                .00      NET:           9,659.88
 
 
74830    62100        Telephone                     
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                       57.37              57.37
                                                             PER 02                       56.83             114.20
                                                             PER 03                       56.91             171.11
                                                             PER 04                       57.66             228.77
                                                             PER 05                       57.84             286.61



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2022 11 TO 2022 11

Report generated: 12/09/2022 14:43
User:             KorieW
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      3

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
                                                             PER 06                       67.83             354.44
                                                             PER 07                       60.99             415.43
                                                             PER 08                       60.32             475.75
                                                             PER 09                       63.92             539.67
                                                             PER 10                       62.83             602.50
 22/11    777 11/18/22  PRJ pr1118 1221118    1221118     1221                             55.00            657.50
      pay111822  WARRANT=221118  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            657.50       CREDITS:                .00      NET:             657.50
 
 
74830    62680        Non-Employee Per Diems        
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 02                      150.00             150.00
                                                             PER 03                      550.00             700.00
                                                             PER 05                      150.00             850.00
                                                             PER 06                      200.00           1,050.00
                                                             PER 07                      250.00           1,300.00
                                                             PER 09                      300.00           1,600.00
 22/11    169 11/01/22  API 002809            180725              32182                    50.00          1,650.00
      W A110122  OCTOBER MHB MEETING            TINQUIST, DAVIN C   
                                                                                       
 22/11    169 11/01/22  API 002534            180726              32178                    50.00          1,700.00
      W A110122  OCTOBER MHB MEETING            NEWLAND, DEAN       
                                                                                       
 22/11    169 11/01/22  API 100532            180727              32175                    50.00          1,750.00
      W A110122  OCTOBER MHB MEETING            MORRISON COUNTY AUDI
                                                                                       
 22/11    169 11/01/22  API 101580            180728              32183                   112.50          1,862.50
      W A110122  OCTOBER MHB MEETING            WILSON, MICHAEL     
                                                                                       
 22/11    169 11/01/22  API 003356            180729              32177                    50.00          1,912.50
      W A110122  OCTOBER MHB MEETING            HUBBARD COUNTY TREAS
                                                                                       
 22/11   1105 11/22/22  API 001099            182124              32539                    50.00          1,962.50
      W A112222  11/18/22 MHB MTG               MARCOTTE, ANNE      
                                                                                       
 22/11   1105 11/22/22  API 003356            182179              32538                    50.00          2,012.50
      W A112222  11/18/22 MHB MTG               HUBBARD COUNTY TREAS
                                                                                       
 22/11   1105 11/22/22  API 002534            182180              32540                    50.00          2,062.50
      W A112222  11/18/22 MHB MTG               NEWLAND, DEAN       
                                                                                       
 22/11   1105 11/22/22  API 100532            182190            1943557                    50.00          2,112.50
      W A112222  11/18/22 MHB MTG               MORRISON COUNTY AUDI
                                                                                       
 22/11   1105 11/22/22  API 002809            182191              32576                    50.00          2,162.50
      W A112222  11/18/22 MHB MTG               TINQUIST, DAVIN C   
                                                                                       
 22/11   1105 11/22/22  API 003257            182192              32537                    50.00          2,212.50
      W A112222  11/18/2022 NOV MHB             GAASVIG, CRAIG      
                                                                                       



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2022 11 TO 2022 11

Report generated: 12/09/2022 14:43
User:             KorieW
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      4

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
 22/11   1803 11/01/22  APM 101580            180728              32183                  -112.50          2,100.00
      MODIFY     OCTOBER MHB MEETING            WILSON, MICHAEL     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          2,212.50       CREDITS:            -112.50      NET:           2,100.00
 
 
74830    62720        Non-Employee Mileage          
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 02                      198.90             198.90
                                                             PER 03                      359.19             558.09
                                                             PER 05                      164.97             723.06
                                                             PER 06                      227.92             950.98
                                                             PER 07                      210.00           1,160.98
                                                             PER 09                      216.88           1,377.86
 22/11    169 11/01/22  API 002809            180725              32182                    75.00          1,452.86
      W A110122  OCTOBER MHB MEETING            TINQUIST, DAVIN C   
                                                                                       
 22/11    169 11/01/22  API 003356            180729              32177                    35.00          1,487.86
      W A110122  OCTOBER MHB MEETING            HUBBARD COUNTY TREAS
                                                                                       
 22/11   1105 11/22/22  API 003356            182179              32538                    35.00          1,522.86
      W A112222  11/18/22 MHB MTG               HUBBARD COUNTY TREAS
                                                                                       
 22/11   1105 11/22/22  API 101580            182181              32577                   112.50          1,635.36
      W A112222  11/18/22 MHB MTG               WILSON, MICHAEL     
                                                                                       
 22/11   1105 11/22/22  API 002809            182191              32576                    75.00          1,710.36
      W A112222  11/18/22 MHB MTG               TINQUIST, DAVIN C   
                                                                                       
 22/11   1105 11/22/22  API 003257            182192              32537                    63.75          1,774.11
      W A112222  11/18/2022 NOV MHB             GAASVIG, CRAIG      
                                                                                       
 22/11   1803 11/01/22  APM 101580            180728              32183                   112.50          1,886.61
      MODIFY     OCTOBER MHB MEETING            WILSON, MICHAEL     
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          1,886.61       CREDITS:                .00      NET:           1,886.61
 
 
74830    62990        Prof. & Tech. Fee - Other     
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                    2,080.20           2,080.20
                                                             PER 02                      595.00           2,675.20
                                                             PER 03                   92,098.80          94,774.00
                                                             PER 04                    6,725.98         101,499.98
                                                             PER 05                    1,818.08         103,318.06
                                                             PER 06                   11,820.00         115,138.06
                                                             PER 07                   11,986.66         127,124.72
                                                             PER 08                    1,120.00         128,244.72
                                                             PER 09                      525.00         128,769.72
                                                             PER 10                    5,997.50         134,767.22



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2022 11 TO 2022 11

Report generated: 12/09/2022 14:43
User:             KorieW
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      5

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
 22/11   1393 11/29/22  API 102404            182504            1943667                   199.78        134,967.00
      W A112922  ALLEGRA PRINTING BROCHURES     ALLEGRA             
                                                                                       
 22/11   1614 11/30/22  GEN                                                               525.00        135,492.00
      RECURRING  FINANCIAL SERVICE                                  
                                                                                       

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:        135,492.00       CREDITS:                .00      NET:         135,492.00
 
 
74830    63340        Hotel & Meals Travel Expense  
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 01                      303.48             303.48
                                                             PER 02                        9.33             312.81
                                                             PER 03                       10.19             323.00
                                                             PER 04                       16.35             339.35
                                                             PER 06                       20.92             360.27
                                                             PER 07                       29.00             389.27
                                                             PER 08                        9.24             398.51
                                                             PER 09                        9.60             408.11
 22/11   1333 11/25/22  GNI                                                               346.14            754.25
      BREM PCARD AMC hotel                                          
                 TIM TERRILL - CCI*HOTEL RES                                           

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            754.25       CREDITS:                .00      NET:             754.25
 
 
74830    64090        Office Supplies               
                                                             REVISED BUDGET                                                      .00
 
                                                             PER 02                        1.76               1.76
                                                             PER 03                       34.72              36.48
                                                             PER 04                       35.81              72.29
                                                             PER 06                       18.09              90.38
                                                             PER 07                       32.20             122.58
                                                             PER 08                      368.18             490.76
                                                             PER 09                      366.44             857.20
 22/11   1333 11/25/22  GNI                                                                16.19            873.39
      BREM PCARD QR code decals                                     
                 TIM TERRILL - DIGITAL INK DESIGNS AND G                               
 22/11   1333 11/25/22  GNI                                                               119.88            993.27
      BREM PCARD Dropbox renewal                                    
                 TIM TERRILL - DROPBOX F1TKP6WM46T6                                    
 22/11   1333 11/25/22  GNI                                                                35.74          1,029.01
      BREM PCARD laptop briefcase                                   
                 TIM TERRILL - OFFICEMAX/DEPOT 6590                                    

      LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          1,029.01       CREDITS:                .00      NET:           1,029.01

          GRAND TOTAL --- DEBITS:        237,159.78       CREDITS:        -258,537.23      NET:         -21,377.45 
 
        35 Records printed



Crow Wing County

ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2022 11 TO 2022 11

Report generated: 12/09/2022 14:43
User:             KorieW
Program ID:       glacthst

Page      6

ORG      OBJECT PROJ                                                                                    NET LEDGER        NET BUDGET
 YR/PR    JNL EFF DATE  SRC REF1   REF2       REF3         CHECK #     OB                 AMOUNT          BALANCE           BALANCE
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Korie Wiggins **                                          



 

Clearwater  *  Hubbard  *  Beltrami  *  Cass  *   Itasca  *  Aitkin  *  Crow Wing  *  Morrison 

 

    

 

Mississippi Headwaters Board 
 

Crow Wing County Land Service Bldg. -  322 Laurel St. Ste. 34- Brainerd, MN  56401 

Web Site: www.mississippiheadwaters.org 

 

 

 Hubbard County Land Protection Outreach Agreement 

Mississippi Headwaters Habitat Corridor Project  

 

 

The Hubbard Soil and Water Conservation District will hold a series of outreach and education events 

for the Mississippi Headwaters Habitat Corridor Project in such a way that it increases connections 

with the broader local populations and results in greater forest management and RIM easement 

applications. The events will help make stronger connections between landowner visions and long-

term land management that results in public land conservation benefits and meets the shared 

conservation goals of the Mississippi Headwaters Board and Hubbard County Soil and Water 

Conservation District.  :  

 

 Hubbard SWCD will provide easement outreach to mutually reviewed prospects in the HUC 10 

watershed of the Mississippi River in Hubbard County.   

 

 The Mississippi Headwaters Board through the Mississippi Headwaters Habitat Corridor Project  

will reimburse Hubbard SWCD for expenses up to $4,000 outlined in Exhibit A of this document.   

 

 Payment will be made upon submittal of an invoice to MHB on a reimbursement cost basis. 

 

 This Agreement shall terminate on December 31, 2024 unless terminated by either party earlier.  

Either party may terminate this Agreement with 30 days notice to the other party with or without 

cause.” 
 

  
____________________________________              ___________________________      _________ 
Hubbard County SWCD Representative Name Printed       Hubbard County SWCD Representative Signature  Date 

 

____________________________________              ___________________________      _________ 

MHB Representative Name Printed                   MHB Representative Signature              Date 

 

 



EXHIBIT A:  Hubbard County Land Protection Outreach and Community Engagement Project 

 
The Mississippi Headwaters Watershed Region of Hubbard County is heavily forested, but very sparse in economic hubs and centralized gathering. This area has 
been generally overlooked for outreach and educational events because it is difficult to recognize the locations where local people meet in smaller groups unless 
you are also a long-term local. There are many landowners in the target area who own large and multiple parcels of private forests and are not yet enrolled in 
forest stewardship or conservation programs even though they are interested in active long-term management to suit their family’s personal use of the land 
whether it is a retired farmstead, currently grazed forest or family recreation and hunting grounds.  

The aim of the proposed project is to increase the outreach and education in this region in such a way that we increase our connections with the broader 
local population; and, with their involvement, we make the connection between personal vision and long-term management that results in public benefits 
through meeting conservation goals shared by both the Mississippi Headwaters Board and Hubbard County Soil and Water Conservation District.  

With the requested funds from MHB and existing local match, we can begin coordinating an outreach campaign that is tailored to reach the long-term 
local landowners who are the foundation of local culture and long-term, sustained local action. To this end, we aim to reach those people who are our collective 
human roots, with strong local ties, and strong local commitment to making our communities better, happier places to live and who have been less likely to 
respond to traditional outreach. HCSWCD team members will go to them in the places where they are comfortable and we will listen. We will provide 
information, access and support so our landowners have more choices clearly available to them and the assistance they want when they want to take action.  

Events will be flexible, the primary interest is in reaching local outdoor enthusiasts, traditional family orientated landowners, and especially groups that 
value local relationships, local economy and local decision-making so much that it is near impossible to reach them unless local staff show up at the locally 
known and frequented places that are the favorites of full-time and long term residents. Hubbard SWCD would accomplish this by both co-coordinating with 
existing events and meetings and creating new unique events. We will seek to reach, listen to and support action within a strong local base that has not 
previously been engaged around the topic of intentional land management for future water quality AND habitat. 

Events will be held in the Schoolcraft, Little Mississippi, Mississippi River Headwaters and Cass Lake-Mississippi River HUC10’s. Some specific locations 
under consideration are:  Knob and Kettle, Lake Le Salle Visitor Center, Becida Bar, Lake George Townhall, Neilson Spearhead Center, Backwoods Bar and Grill, 
Rockwood, Helga, Fern or Farden Township halls. 

 
Project Budget:  $8,580.00  Deliverables:  5 local events planned and held in 2023 

Funding Request: $4,000.00    100+ new landowner contacts 

Local Match Secured: $4,580.00    1000 acres of new forest stewardship  

Budget Detail on Pg 2 Internal HCSWCD Goal 3+ new MHB or other applicable RIM easement program 
easement applications 



 

 



 

Clearwater  *  Hubbard  *  Beltrami  *  Cass  *   Itasca  *  Aitkin  *  Crow Wing  *  Morrison 

 

    

 
 

 

IMMEDIATE PRESS RELEASE 12/9/22 

Media Contact 

Tim Terrill 

218-824-1189 

timt@mississippiheadwaters.org 

www.mississippiheadwaters.org 

322 Laurel St. 

Brainerd, MN  56401 

 

Whiskey Creek in Baxter Gets Approved for Much Needed Support 

 

At the Mississippi Headwaters Board (MHB) November meeting, the board heard a report from 

Executive Director Tim Terrill on the progress of the Whiskey Creek project located in Baxter, MN.  

The Whiskey Creek project is located behind Fleet Farm in Baxter Minnesota and will capture almost 

400 acres of pollutant runoff from Hwy. 371 by creating a stormwater pond.  Tim explained that the 

Whiskey Creek acquisition project funded by the Environmental & Natural Resources Trust fund came 

to a halt in the early summer of 2022 because of mercury contamination found in the soil.  He said the 

cost of remediation of the site would be around $150,000.  A discussion was held with Enbridge and 

they are providing the MHB with the funding for remediation of the site. Comm. Barrows said this is a 

good deal because this was holding up the project.  Comm. Marcotte stated that even though the 

project was stalled due to contamination, she feels it is good that it was addressed so that the problem 

could be resolved from potential further contamination of Whiskey Creek and the Mississippi river. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.mississippiheadwaters.org/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Planning and Zoning 

M12a22- White Variance 

 

 



































•

•



•

•

•



•

•

•





•



•



•





 
 
 
 

Board of Adjustment Findings 
(PID 16.0681.000) 

 
 

Applicant:  Mark and Allison White 
 
Variance Request:    Expand a nonconforming structure 

 
Date of Hearing: November 15, 2022 
 
The property is in Section 18 of Little Falls Township.  It is on the Mississippi River.   The property is 
within the Highland Park Terrace Subdivision which was established in 1969. The property a non-
conforming single lot (less than five acres and 330 feet wide). The property is 135 feet wide and 43,501 
square feet. 
 
According to the Assessor’s records, the 2,448-square foot dwelling was built in 1995. The closest point 
of the dwelling to the river is 100 feet.    
 
Although the MHB was established in 1980, at the time the dwelling was built the property was not 
within MHB jurisdiction. A land use permit was granted for the construction of the dwelling without a 
variance. The property has since been included within the updated MHB corridor maps. 
 
The required structure setback from the river is 150 feet and the first 100 feet is designated as the shore 
impact zone. 

 
The applicant has owned the property since May 2022.  

 
The applicant is requesting a variance to construct a 576 square foot addition onto the attached garage 
for personal storage (see applicant’s site drawing).  

 
No further encroachment on the setback from the river would occur, as the addition is proposed for the 
east (road) side of the dwelling.  The garage would meet setback from the Township road right-of-way. 
 
The impervious surface, including the addition, is 18.39%; 25% impervious surface is allowed.   

 
The applicant attended a DRT meeting  
 
Applicable Comprehensive Land Use Plan Goals:  
 
Natural Resources and Open Spaces 
Goal C2: Preserve natural resources identified as critical and sensitive including wildlife habitats, 
wetlands, forest lands, etc., within Morrison County. 

 
Shoreland Development 
Goal D1:  Work to ensure that development occurring within the County’s watersheds is done in a 
thoughtful and deliberate manner so as to balance environmental, social and economic goals to the 
greatest extent possible. 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
Applicable Morrison County Comprehensive Water Plan Goals and Objectives: 
 
Surface Water Goal: To protect, enhance and maintain the quality of all surface waters in Morrison 
County (lakes, rivers, streams and wetlands) 
Objective B: Ensure that land use decisions for shoreland development take environmental impacts and 
climate change into consideration 
 
Land Use and Development Goal: To ensure that land use decisions are compatible with natural 
resource protection 
Objective B: Ensure that land use decisions for shoreland development and plat development take 
environmental impacts into consideration 
Objective D: Reduce the loss of natural habitat and enhance natural habitat communities when possible 

 
Four members of the Board of Adjustment viewed the property prior to the public hearing. 
 
A plat map, aerial photographs, figures and site photographs were presented to the board. 
 
100 notices were mailed; one comment from the Director of the Morrison County Soil and Water 
Conservation District was received prior to the public hearing. She stated that she’d like to see some 
consideration of erosion control measures during construction. 
 
Three comments were received at the public hearing, including one from a representative of Little Falls 
Township, all in favor of the request. 

   
Four members of the Board of Adjustment were present at the hearing 
 
The Board of Adjustment discussed the following at the public hearing: 

• Recent purchase of property that doesn’t meet the buyer’s needs 
• Building envelope available on the property for a detached garage; located in lowest part of 

the property 
• Drainage pattern of the property; home on high point; drainage away from the home towards 

the river and the road 
• Explanation of the expansion of a non-conforming structure 
• House was conforming to local standards at the time of construction – implementation of 

MHB standards later made it non-conforming 
• Purpose of MHB – protection of the river and the view from the river 
• Water Plan – surface water goal; the active erosion occurring should be addressed 

 
The following factors for consideration of a practical difficulty were: 

1. Is the request in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the Morrison 
County Land Use Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan.  

2. Is the applicant proposing to use the property in a reasonable manner not 
permitted by the Land Use Ordinance.  

3. Will the issuance of the variance maintain the essential character of the locality.  
4. Is the alleged practical difficulty due to circumstances unique to the property.  
5. Is the need for the variance created by actions other than the landowner or prior 

landowners.  
6. Does the alleged practical difficulty involve more than just economic 

considerations 
 
 



 
 
 

Conclusions 
 
1. The Morrison County Board of Adjustment found the request is in harmony with the intent of 

the Comprehensive Plan and Land Use Ordinance.  With no further encroachment on the 
river and with a stormwater plan, the request meets the purposes and intent. The project is 
outside the shore impact zone. If the project was moved to be completely within the building 
envelope, it would be within the natural stormwater holding area. (4) yes (0) no 

 
2. The Board of Adjustment found the applicant is proposing to use the property in a reasonable 

manner not permitted by the Land Use Ordinance.  While there is an existing attached 
garage, it is one stall. It is reasonable to have a garage in Minnesota that fits at least two 
vehicles. The project does utilize some of the building envelope available on the property.  
(4) yes (0) no 

 
3. The Board of Adjustment found the issuance of the variance will maintain the essential 

character of the locality.  A detached garage would clutter up the property and locality. The 
neighborhood has both attached and detached garages. (4) yes (0) no 

 
4. The Board of Adjustment found the alleged practical difficulty is due to circumstances 

unique to the property.  Topography and stormwater movement are the main issues. A 
detached garage would hold water back from flowing to the right-of-way and would direct 
water to the neighboring property. (4) yes (0) no 
 

5. The Board of Adjustment found the need for the variance is created by actions other than the 
landowner or prior landowners. The dwelling was built prior to MHB standards became 
effective. When they did become effective, it rendered the property non-conforming. The 
location for placement of the garage is limited by the lay of the land.  (4) yes (0) no 

 
6. The Board of Adjustment found the alleged practical difficulty does involve more than just 

economic considerations. This request considers safety, parking, sewer location and 
topography. (4) yes (0) no 

 
 

 
Based on the findings and the criteria as stated in Minnesota Statutes 394.27, a motion was made by 
Clint Kathrein, and seconded by Dave Stish to grant the variance request to construct a 24’ x 24’ 
attached garage addition onto the east (road) side of the existing home.  This variance is granted with 
one (1) condition: 
 

1. The property owner shall arrange for a stormwater management and shoreline review by the 
Morrison County Shoreland Specialist. The property owner shall implement and maintain the 
practices recommended by the Shoreland Specialist. 

 
 

 
 
________________________________  ___________________________ 
Chair       Date 
Morrison County Board of Adjustment 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Action/Discussion 
 

Executive Directors report- Discussion 

Recognition of Outgoing Board Members 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  



Executive Director Report 
 November - December 2022 

 
Personnel, Budget, Administration, Information & Education, Correspondence 
 

1. Reviewed monthly budget. 
2. Prepared monthly agenda packet. 
3. Sent in monthly expense report. 
4. Sent press release to newspapers. 
5. Reviewed monthly variances as they are brought forward by counties. 
6. Confirmed meeting room for One Watershed One Plan and the program role that MHB 

can take in it. 
 

Meetings & Networking 
 

1.  Sent out meeting invite to stakeholders and partners to invite them to a meeting to 
discuss the MHB’s role in implementation. 

2. Working with Bill Heig and they will drop a bill to congress this year.  MHB will play a 
role at some time in that process, and I am waiting to see where it progresses. 

3. DNR staff will recommend to Commissioner Strommen to move ahead with the 
acquisition of the Sheep Ranch and Kabekona River Complex to TPL and NWLT. 

4. Attended AMC Annual Conference.   
5. Attended DNR Partner meeting in Bemidji.  Various partners attended and met with 

DNR assistant commissioners and the commissioner to talk about issues concerning 
them.  The Keep it Clean campaign which focuses on keeping human waste and trash off 
the lakes during the ice fishing months was a well discussed topic.  


	1 12.16.22 agenda
	2 Att consent cover-minutes
	3 22-11.18 minutes
	4 sfy2023 monthly budget sheet
	4.1 MHB November DETAIL REVISED
	5.1 Final MOU Hubbard SWCD and MHB Land Engagement Outreach
	5 Draft MOU Hubbard SWCD and MHB easement outreach
	5.1 HCSWCD MHB 2022 Land Protection Engagement Initiative (1)

	6 12.9.22 Press release
	7  Att P&Z
	8 White Variance
	White Powperpoint.pdf
	-Morrison County-�Board of Adjustment
	White
	Ordinance Reference
	Ordinance Reference
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Staff Report
	Notice and Correspondence
	Finding of Fact & Decision Questions

	White

	10 Att action-discussion
	22-12.16 Executive Staff Report

